# Melody Molinari

New York, NY 10019 melodymolinari09@gmail.com +1 646 513 0127

Melody Molinari.

A national and international talent since the age of nine years old.

Melody Molinari is a raised resident of the city and state Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, New York, with a European heritage.

Melody Molinari one of New York City's Angels whom amongst the very talented people of New York City has the talent, patience, determination, and intelligence of a rising superstar.

A selected beauty pageant contestant for the Miss USA, Miss Teen USA, in addition to representation to the State of Pennsylvania for the year of 2018.

Melody Molinari a West Coast feature, East Coast feature, billboard and magazine model for Hollywood Weekly, Sports Illustrated, Miss Fashion Global, Midtown Models Of New York City, John Casablanca Modeling, etc for the current year and years to arise.

Melody Molinari is a supermodel, dancer, singer, and professional businesswoman for the past 22 years.

Melody Molinari is a former business consultant partner, owner, marketing and advertising assistant, and exudes the qualities of leadership while also working alongside her family in the construction and development industry for the past 22 years.

Melody Molinari has been awarded acceptance letters to colleges such as,

Security Academy Of New York City,

Berkeley College Of New York City and New Jersey,

Barbizon School For Modeling And Acting Of New York City,

New York University, Of New York City,

Berkeley College For The Performing Arts Of Boston And Spain,

Marymount University Of New York City And Virginia,

and Healthcare Pros Of New York City.

Melody Molinari has an accredited education background and has earned degrees in the following fields such as a Master's degree in psychology,

a Bachelor's degree in criminal justice,

and an Associates degree in operations management when also working for one of the biggest supermarkets in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania Giant Eagle amongst the many corporations and companies Melody Molinari has worked for.

Melody Molinari has been the nation's rising icon, a confidant who has shined her professional approach to instill job growth, financial wealth and independence for wealth sustainability of companies.

Melody Molinari believes that continued education, schedules of purpose and prosperity enables one's life worth in freedom for a path of successful financial stability for new futures of rebirth. As Melody Molinari says,

dreams only come true when we awaken to our financial worth and live for the present, not past tense or of yesterday.

Melody Molinari has an entrepreneurial focus to better the welfare of other's lives, and brightening future generations lives with the progression, and successful steps to developing a better economy

with the growth and expansion of revenue driven through the creation of implemented, structural, profitable ideas, to instill job growth, and financial stability. Professional lead singer of various genres of music for the past 22 years. A dancer, entertainer, and a very multi talented professional. A true multitasking, engaging, spokeswoman.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

## Live In Life Coach

One Dove Massage Messages For Positive Growth And Development - United States January 2019 to Present

One Dove Massage Messages For Positive Growth And Development is an independent equal opportunity employer run by entrepreneurs who are dedicated in bringing and revitalizing the mind, body, and soul, through holistic methods and motivational written messages in massage therapy.

We like to call ourselves the angel wings to one's back when dealing with tough and difficult times of the 21st century.

We motivate, psychologically rejuvenate the mind with advice for those going through difficult or stressful times in addition to a body rub massage.

Every client goes home with a care of health package, along with a handwritten motivational message when leaving our spa.

We are also virtual and can provide the full holistic body rub, hand written motivational message, and mail your very own care of health package for free to your doorstep.

We are your wings.

For this ever changing environment of sometimes too much atmospheric wind.

#### Manager

Walmart - Coraopolis, PA September 2016 to Present

In charge of overseeing and making sure coworkers/ employees perform the proper functions of their job. Maintains a professional and fun atmosphere, while also giving great customer service to new and revisiting patrons.

## **Live-in Caregiver**

BrightStar Care November 2018 to February 2019

Assisted and asserted with essential needs of patients daily living routines.

Provided in house care with assurance of quality customer service and supervision to patients with or without ailing symptoms of any and all illnesses needing emergency care to patient.

Documented patients health and wellness charts of daily activities, proper medicine dosage, diet, mood, physical therapy or exercise routine, and performed housekeeping modules for house chores in relation to boss or patients request upon work shift.

Always showcased compassion, understanding, respect, and expertise towards the care for patient or client.

## **Front Desk Receptionist**

Hyatt Regency Hotel - Pittsburgh, PA January 2018 to December 2018

Delivered excellent customer service through the expectations of each new and revisiting patron.

Provided detailed and accredited knowledge in accordance to stay, accommodations, locality, travel hotspots, and tourist attractions for the city and state of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

I was also awarded a career advancement in current position for hospitality, and travel management from Hyatt Regency Hotel of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

#### Manager in Training (MIT)

La Quinta Inns & Suites - Pittsburgh, PA July 2018 to October 2018

Assisted and performed duties of assistant management work to essential operations of running hotel in Coraopolis, Pennsylvania.

The position was awarded through training of management for a time duration of 8 weeks.

#### **Sales Representative**

Windsor Fashions - Pittsburgh, PA June 2017 to October 2018

Instilled marketing and merchandising growth through upselling of product knowledge in retail, inventory, and sales for all consumers entering store premises.

Evoked strong customer service and leadership skills by demonstrating and approaching each customer with a warm greeting, promotion of discounts for purchases bought, and any additional information required for new or returning customers to come back and shop in Windsor Fashions of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

#### **Sales Representative**

Victoria's Secret - Pittsburgh, PA November 2017 to January 2018

Assisted with selling and marketing of merchandise.

Performed a great aptitude of product knowledge, while providing excellent customer service.

Always able to delegate, multitask, and could be relied upon when asked to do a task.

Also, was rewarded with an appreciation letter from Victoria Secret's headquarters corporate office to work for the upcoming year of early 2018.

#### Sales Representative/Marketing

Buffalo Wild Wings - Pittsburgh, PA June 2016 to March 2017

Promoted and helped with the advertisement for restaurant chain.

#### **Restaurant Manager**

Pizza Hut - Coraopolis, PA June 2016 to March 2017

Directs and oversees work of team members. In charge of making sure regulations and guidelines are being followed and met within the proper requirements of Pizza Hut.

Always puts a focus and importance on providing excellent customer service, having a team focused attitude, and strongly possessed an assertive manner within each team member, as well as with patrons.

## **Prep Chef/ Line Cook**

Panera Bread - Pittsburgh, PA August 2016 to November 2016

Responsible for opening kitchen, sandwich, and salad bar stations on time. In charge of preparing specialty foods and meals throughout the day. Always could be relied upon, loved working in a team oriented atmosphere, and gave great customer service.

#### **Banquet Server/ Events Assistant**

Montour Heights Country Club - Coraopolis, PA May 2016 to October 2016

Tends, and assists to the needs of all country club members, while also apart of hosting, and setting up for corporate events weddings, (etc).

Education

## Master's degree in Psychology

Community College of Allegheny County - Pittsburgh, PA, US April 2016 to November 2022

## **B.A. in Psychology**

January 2017 to July 2021

#### Associate in Operations Management

September 2016 to August 2020

#### **Diploma in General**

Woodland Hills Academy - Pittsburgh, PA, US July 2014 to August 2016

## Skills

- Catering
- Customer support
- B2B sales
- Nutrition
- Outside sales
- Microsoft Powerpoint
- Upselling
- Cashiering
- Individual / Group Counseling
- POS
- Organizational skills
- Payroll
- Culinary experience
- i05

- Customer relationship management
- Retail management
- Supervising experience
- Social media management
- Windows
- Food preparation
- Sales
- Computer Networking
- Basketball
- B2B
- Merchandising
- Marketing
- Human resources
- Sales management
- Purchasing
- Customer service
- Photography
- Business development
- E-commerce
- Dancing
- Leadership
- Banquet experience
- Personal assistant experience
- Kitchen management
- Restaurant management
- Management
- Project management
- Serving
- Cooking
- Event planning
- Computer skills
- Events management
- Typing
- Negotiation
- Motivational interviewing
- Operations management
- Stocking
- Training & development
- Behavioral Therapy
- Profit & loss

- Microsoft Office
- Legal counsel
- Computer operation
- Live chat
- Research
- Writing skills
- Google Suite
- Communication skills
- Research
- CRM software
- Recruiting
- Cash handling
- Inside sales
- Administrative experience
- Hospitality
- Relationship management

# Certifications and Licenses

# Food Handler Certification

# Licensed Psychologist Credentials